
From: Richards N (Nicola)  
Sent: 06 December 2017 22:28 
To: Mackinnon J (Judith) <[Redacted]@gov.scot>
Subject: official sensitive - timeline 

Hi there 

I’ve updated the timeline – and this is the final version of the policy I’ve sent to Perm 
Sec. 

Do you want to have a look at the timeline and see what you think?  It might need 
testing back against the policy. 

I’ll be at Directors Quarterly tomorrow morning so will be a bit uncontactable. 

cheers 
N 

Nicola Richards | Director, People Directorate [Redacted]
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7 Nov J[Redacted]

By 8 Nov To do / decide: 
- agree draft policy
- draft policy – to be shared with CSGU
- determine timing of letters
[Redacted] 

[Redacted]

Goal? 

4. re-setting the culture so that civil servants feel able to raise issues and be supported to resolve them
5. as relevant between civil servants and ministers as between civil servants, in control of the between civil servants interactions but need to extend

this more meaningfully to cover ministersSP SGHHC
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6. how to acknowledge the past behaviours as well as setting the bar for the future, at least on sexual harassment

What would we say if asked: 

- have you had any complaints about former ministers
Yes 

- what did you do?
Encouraged people to come forward as part of wider campaign 
Gathered evidence 
Reviewed our policy and followed it 
Limited options to pursue because no longer a minister, private citizen 
However raised the allegations to the individual and…. 
Perm Sec informs FM as party leader  
FM may decide to meet with individuals / take action as party leader etc 

How to protect the individuals / civil service not individuals? 

- Purpose of taking statements to former minister:
To make him aware of allegations against him 
To offer the opportunity to deny or accept the allegations so that this can be placed on record 
Offer opportunity for him to provide a statement setting out his recollections which could be added to the record 
No power or sanction so cannot take any action against him but impacted on staff over whom we have a duty of care, now looking at it to make 
sure that we have done all we can now, provide support and ensure it doesn’t happen again. 
What are we doing with the information we have? 

 Acknowledging that this behaviour was unacceptable

 Ensuring staff now feel supported and are able to access whatever they need

 Asking FM to raise issue of standards of behaviours with ministers – in terms of standards going forward

 Using the learning to inform process review

 Using the learning to refresh culture and what’s acceptable in terms of behaviours at work

 Ensuring we are able to demonstrate that we have done everything we can under our duty of care to staff

 Prepare for media enquiry or FOI interest in terms of response.
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